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Mrunal Joshi

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 06 December 2024 13:10
To: Sudhir Arora; Ranjandas S; Mrunal Joshi
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Manish Thakkar; Binu Balachandran; Vipul Parikh; Double 

Prakasam; Mithilesh Thaokar; NSO; Samarth Rastogi; Suraj Kumbhar; Invoices TFS
Subject: Re: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I

Dear Mrunal, 
 
As per below approval from GM, kindly process their payment in order to proceed with the said works 
 
Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:50 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish 
Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh 
Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I  
  
Dear Nashid, 
I am ok to release payment fort he works he has completed and also for the barricading work which has to be done 
immediately. 
Ok with Rs 1,40,000/-plus tax, based on the terms of payment 
  
Regards 
Sudhir  
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 1:10 PM 
To: Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal 
Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
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
  
Dear Sudhir ji, 
  
As per the attached PO which is already issued to the supplier, line item 6 (Signage removal and refixing) was 
already executed by them. (Rs.20,000 plus tax) 
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And as per recent communication from Bial, we have to barricade the bond room sides with the frames and flex 
with given artwork. 
This is already in the PO - line item 5 (Rs.1,20,000 plus tax) 
  
Hence requesting your consent to release this payment (total of 1,40,000) as we have to immediately execute 
this work. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid 
  

From: Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:24 AM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish 
Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed 
<nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO 
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I  
  
We may have BCAS visit next week , hence better to wait ! 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh 
Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Don't do this. Wait for few weeks. 
regards 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:02:30 AM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
If this is the case, Please suggest if we can terminate the current PO and once the confirmation is received from BIAL 
upon which we can have a revised PR to process a fresh PO further. 
  
  
Regards, 
Mrunal.  
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 November 2024 13:32 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO 
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
  
Still we are not received the confirmation from BIAL.  We got clearance for only 1.4lakhs works out of 
Rs.17.69. Due to this not advice to pay the 50% advance. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
Travel Food Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 10:22 am 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double 
Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh 
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
Importance: High 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Project team, 
  
Vendor is following up for the advance payment as they have submitted a security cheque of equivalent amount for the 
same. We are still awaiting for the go ahead from Ranjan sir as per the trail mail suggests. Request to let us know on this 
today EOD. 
Thanks. 
  
  
Regards, 
Mrunal 
  
  
  

From: Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 November 2024 10:44 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed 
<nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed 
<nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar 
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Looping Nashid and Double  
  
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:56 PM 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish 
Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar 
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Dear Mrunal, 
  
We have not received MOWP and clearance from BIAL to proceed further. We have meeting with BIAL on 18th 
November 2024. Will update to you on post meeting. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 4:52 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Double Prakasam 
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
  
Hi Ranjan sir, 
  
PFA the mail from Mr. Nashid, requesting to release the advance payment against the security cheque submitted by 
M/S Sri Aruna. 
As per our discussion today, you have asked to hold the advance payment. 
Please suggest further. 
  
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 11:34 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar 
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar 
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Dear Suraj, 
  
As discussed please arrange to get the approval for the same. As informed earlier please release the PO and 
hold the advance. BIAL already initiated to remove the Cage but we must remove the signage and barrel 
stand to remove the cage. If we not do this we might pay heavy penalty and also note that this work is doing 
on the instruction of BECAS. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
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Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 10:47 am 
To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
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
  
Dear Suraj /Double, 
  
Again the Po had been rejected by Business finance  after 10 days in review citing the capex approval clarity , why cant 
the same be aligned before hand to reduce the reworks? We are rejecting the entire PR if the same is not resolved with 
Business finance before EOD today. 
  
  

  
  
Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 November 2024 09:26 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar 
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Dear Mrunal, 
  
Pls update on the PO status, we need to initiate the work from Monday (04-11-2024). 
  
Regards, 
Double Prakasam 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:31:24 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir 
Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
PO is under approval at Vipul Sir. And Ranjan sir will inform us to proceed with the advance payment post final approval 
as per the trail mail suggests. 
  
Dear Vipul sir, requesting your approval on the same to proceed further. 

 
Regards 
Mrunal. 
  
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 17:19 
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To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
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
  
The vendor had not yet received any confirmation from our end on the PO or payment. Bial is starting the 
works on 4th - Monday and we need the vendor to be at site on Monday early morning. 
Please confirm on the PO and time being give them an intimation so that we can coordinate with them to start 
the works. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid    

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid 
Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar 
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I  
  
+Chef Sudhir , Nashid 
  
Dear Mrunal, 
  
Please proceed with L1. Please take the confirmation from undersigned to release the advance payment. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 3:07 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  



9

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
PFA the prequalification and company profile for Sri Aruna Interior Decoration. 
Kindly confirm on the vendor further to proceed with the order. 
L1 – Sri Aruna Interior Decoration 
L2 – Intercare Enterprise (Kaium) 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  

From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 07 October 2024 11:17 
To: Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Refurbishment work- The Irish House BLR Phase I 
  
Hi Team, 
  
PFA the price comparative after an round of RFP & one round of auction. 
Kindly confirm on vendor further to proceed with the order. 
L1 – Sri Aruna Interior Decoration 
L2 – Intercare Enterprise (Kaium) 
  
  
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  


